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IN itli 101icl of course i shaih tit directly dca), lesi

Ilotllîd even) appe'ar Io r<ec"(Inize SOUXQ sort Of ac.
coutitabi>lti' Io an ibs(.luLely unauthoritative and
ubviauiv prejudicial it îburial. Let nie observe.
;d",o, thit I eitei taiin no c1oubt of any qucstionq on
the recent niatteis mI'cignyself, in whii (lie
publie mas' do mte the favour cf taking interest,
rîghfing fililsch'es as tille goes on. But inany
reasons will occur to indicate (lie propriery of si-
lence on rny part. At any rate, 1 wish il te bc un-
derstood that 1 aie prepared te suflèr under any
amourit cf (teînporary) misconstructjon, rather
than to prornote a discussion whieh wi.1I, 1 amn con-
fident, issue in resoits far more favourable to
inyseif than any onee (Ise, wvhich wouid, in the
inrantime, most miserably di.iurb the pence cf the
Church of England. Let iwc say then, Sir, under
titis prctest, and with these axplanations, that your
aceount cf the recent queý.ion between the l3ishop
of London and myself is inaccurate in the following
particulars :-1. 1 have never bcen ' suspended'
by thc B'ishop of London, in the technical sense of
the word. 1 abstaincd for five days froin officia-
tisig. by my awn q/,kr, te wvhich the Bishop acce-
d,ýd. 2. 'l'lie Bistiol asked me to resign before
bis iordship hiad rccived any 1 letter' whacevet
frein mec. 8. 1 never ' deciiaed the Bishop's
Suggeslion, but leck lime te consider, and never
sent in îny formai answer, 4. 1 have never been
1formally' su.-per.ded, since 1 have never been

suspended in any sense, except by my own volue-
tary proposai, whichi the Bishop adopted. 5, l'lie
Bishop could flot 1 recail what bis lurdship neyer
issued. And se the malle,- remairis, subjeet, no
doubt, te material conditions, and dependent upon
future (hypothetical> legal determnations. Whe.
ther the ebjectors te rny proeriet position wilI Save
their cause by pressing forward these determina-:
tiens, it is nci, cf course, fer me te suggcst, thcugh
1 have a private opinicn upon the subject. 1 amn,
Sir, your obliged sel iVant, FiRF-DzRlci~ QAKIELEY.i
London, Mardi 1.1

A. %AEE ND Ris Bisnop.-Various ac-
coueits having appeared in the publie papers as te
the stcps taken by the Bishop cf LondoQ with re-
ference te the Rev, Prederick Oakeley, we are au-
thorised Io state that Mr. Oakeley bas been allow-
cd Io continue bis ministratlons in Margaret-street
Chape[ ad inferim only, till the Bishop shaHl bavel
obtained the opinion of bis legai advisers as te the
proper ceurse of proceeding in se grave a case.
We are aise able te state, thai there is no founda-
tien for the report that the Bishop has received a
comnmunication frein the Vice-Chanceller of Oxford
on te subject cf the letter addressed to, the Vice-
Chancelior by à1r. Oakeley.- Oficiel fromn the
.Biahop's ChapIaimn.-JJcraId.

TC, T.Rt I3îsnr or Lo~N-oN-.-.Ny Lord-We,,

(lie unersigned, bcing persons frcquenting tûe
servicas at Margaret ChapeI, havisig been inforrned
thant your lerdship hRs suggested te the Rev. Mr.
Oakeley that he should resign bis liconse, atid re-
tire from the ministry cf the chape), beg with great
respect te mialte the following representations :
That Mfr Oniceley bas for somne years had the charge
of thc chapel, and during that period, partly hy the
mode of conducting the services, partiy by the un-
controversiai and practical tone of bis teaching, and
partiy by bis kindness and sympathy towards those
who have had recourse te bini for advice, bas col-
lectcd around him, a body of persons cf varieus
gradeb cf opinion, whe ail hold bite in bigh estima-
tien. That înany persons have found in the con-
stant services cf the chape), opportunities of re-
treat froin tbe hurry and anx.iety of business ;
others, occasions cf retirement in season cf dis-
tress ; and we bave reason to believe that many
oters, Wbose minds have been in a perpicxed and
urisettled state, have been quieted and held in their
position by NIr. Qakeley's counsel and encourage-
ment in private. Thai je our aUiendances on the
services at Margaret Chapet -ie bave neyer heard
any doctrines, ineuicated wvhich we have any reazon
te believe your lordsbip would *have disqtpproved ,fand that we thorcugh)ly believe that the influence
exercised by Mr. Oakelcy over tie members cf bis
congregation, and which, in inany cases, is confess-
edly great, has always been exereised for good,
and je restraining froin extremé conclusions when
there might bec eny tendency tu such a. result.
That we are apprehensive tat the retirement of
Mr. Oakeley frein Margaret Chapel will have a
very injurions effect upon the minds cf very many
who nowv look te hün for symnpathy and support,
and tit it ii in jemany cases prechuce the utrnost
distress and perplexity ; and that, je so far as it
mnay tend te the disepntinuance cf th3 chapel servi-
ces je their present state, it will be a serious pri-
vation te us aIll

TO TRPa EDnTort or Tar c MoniNo CHnoNyîctE.'
-Sir-As your article on the subjert of myseif
stili gives risc, inadvertently, and tlnough a want
cf clearness in rny own letter, te an erreneous im-
pression cf sente consequence respecting me, chiow
me to say that even when 1 Nvrote te yen on Satur-
dày-, the question of my resignation svcs entirehy at
an end, by the Bishop cf London hanving, under
actual circumst.inces, and as farther advised, censed
te rcquire il cf me. With Ibis expinantiomi, and
NwiUi ethers which appear elsewhere, 1 cse as far
as 1 mnyfeif arn concernied, the i'hoJe question
witb tce publie papers, and leave any future rnis-
conceptions respecting me te, cerrect or adjust
tbemseives. Thankieg yeu for your kind attention
te rny comnuication, 1 atu, Sir, your humble ser-
vart. FizmDncx QAizELEXr.


